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Grange, Adam

From: Dunmore, Katie
Sent: 08 July 2021 12:19
To: Turner, Martin
Cc: Redfearn, Stuart; Smith, Heather
Subject: RE: Daneshill Landfill Site, proposed new soil treatment facility. EPR/NP3538MF/V009

Thanks Martin, 
 
Rowley Regis has recently been issued with an IC that they need to evidence that there is no fibre emission from the 
screener and that all emissions are fully captured and contained. The applicant kindly sent me the permit which it 
looks like they want me to copy. 
 
There’s no such mitigation proposed at Daneshill at present. It’s an open 3 ways screen, open conveyors and a Porta-
cabin picking station. They need to put in significantly more effort and detail. This site also differs as there is currently 
no soil treatment on site and it’s a brand new activity. 
 
I permitted a similar activity for Biffa last year although we limited them to hand picking only, screening was refused 
as they couldn’t meet BAT on fugitive capture and containment. It looks lie there is a lot of interest in asbestos 
removal going forward. 
 
Grahame Raynes our haz waste lead who permitted Rowley Regis is aware I’ve got this one. I’ll check in with him as 
it progresses. 
 
I’ll co-ordinate diaries. 
 
Kind regards 

 
Katie Dunmore
Permitting Officer
National Permitting Service  Part of Operations – Regulation, Monitoring and Customer 
 

Environment Agency, Horizon House, Deanery Road, Bristol, BS1 5AH
02030 254435 (internal 54435) mob: 07584 369561

8 katie.dunmore@environment agency.gov.uk

Please consider the Environment before printing this email.
Help us to improve our service and complete our customer survey 
http://www.smartsurvey.co.uk/s/NPScustomer/

 
From: Turner, Martin
Sent: 08 July 2021 12:01
To: Dunmore, Katie <katie.dunmore@environment agency.gov.uk>
Cc: Redfearn, Stuart <stuart.redfearn@environment agency.gov.uk>; Smith, Heather <heather.smith@environment
agency.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Daneshill Landfill Site, proposed new soil treatment facility. EPR/NP3538MF/V009
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Thanks for this Stuart

Katie this is highly contentious and therefore I would recommend you out an appt in my diary to speak about it.

This will give me an opportunity to gather my thoughts as to where we are at though it did seem to stall. In the
meantime here is an extract of an e mail I sent on the 24 August 2020 to Joe Drewry which provides names and
details of another site where they propose the same thing.

“I have spoken to my counterpart in West Midlands (Clive Wall) about the Rowley Regis site (Permit Ref HP3632RP)
and they have significant concerns about this type of activity at the moment.

I have cc’d Chris Hall into this from E&B and Reena Limm who is dealing with the variation at Rowley Regis. Clearly
this needs to be a co ordinated response and the fact that they won’t twin track the application is telling.

Chris / Clive / Reena – Any thoughts on how we further respond with this in this area?”

Martin Turner 
Regulated Industry Officer 
Environment Agency | Trentside Offices, Scarrington Road, West Bridgford, 
Nottingham, NG2 5FA 

martin.turner@environment agency.gov.uk
External: 020302 53332 |  
 
Working days: Monday to Friday  

From: Redfearn, Stuart
Sent: 08 July 2021 11:35
To: Smith, Heather <heather.smith@environment agency.gov.uk>; Turner, Martin <martin.turner@environment
agency.gov.uk>
Cc: Dunmore, Katie <katie.dunmore@environment agency.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Daneshill Landfill Site, proposed new soil treatment facility. EPR/NP3538MF/V009

Heather/Martin,

This was sent to me.

I have directed Katie to yourselves.

Regards Stuart

Stuart Redfearn
Technical Specialist (Landfill)
GHCL Team
East Midlands (EMD)
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Direct Dial : 020302 253412
Mobile : 07802330156
Email : stuart.redfearn@environment agency.gov.uk

FROM THE 1st JULY 2021 MYWORKING DAYS WILL ONLY BE TUESDAY, WEDNESDAY & THURSDAY(am)

From: Dunmore, Katie
Sent: 08 July 2021 11:30
To: Redfearn, Stuart <stuart.redfearn@environment agency.gov.uk>
Subject: Daneshill Landfill Site, proposed new soil treatment facility. EPR/NP3538MF/V009

Hi Stuart, 
 
I’ve received a variation application for the above site and I believe you are the local officer. 
 
The operator proposes to install a STF treating up to 50,000 tonnes of hazardous and non-hazardous waste by 
bioremediation and picking asbestos containing soils. The application is not-duly made at the moment and its very 
light on detail. There’s significant concern regarding the asbestos side of things as they also want to use a mechanical 
screener. Its early days though. 
 
I was wondering if you were aware of the application and had any comments or concerns? 
 
Customer engagement did contact me yesterday to confirm they have received comments from Nottm County Council 
that local resident are likely to want to comment on the proposal. It’s a substantial variation and therefore once duly 
made we will be consulting the local authority and it will be advertised on Gov.UK which I think is sufficient to capture 
local opinion. If you have any local knowledge though it would be gratefully received. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Katie Dunmore
Permitting Officer
National Permitting Service  Part of Operations – Regulation, Monitoring and Customer 
 

Environment Agency, Horizon House, Deanery Road, Bristol, BS1 5AH
02030 254435 (internal 54435) mob: 07584 369561

8 katie.dunmore@environment agency.gov.uk

Please consider the Environment before printing this email.
Help us to improve our service and complete our customer survey 
http://www.smartsurvey.co.uk/s/NPScustomer/


